Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 1:25 PM

To: ‘Aaron Pachlhofer’; Mann, Ryan; McMillan, Michael A.; Addison Guelker

Cc: Crosby, Faith

Subject: RE: Fasken Oil and Ranch LTD Denton SWD #5; APl 30-025-025-05226; SW Easement

SW 295 (NMSLO) November 29 2019 spill

NCS2003132855 DENTON NO 5 SWD BATTERY @ 30-025-05226

All information regarding incident # NC52003132855 DENTON NO 5 SWD BATTERY @ 30-025-05226 can be found in the
online image data base under the incident #:
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/IncidentFileView.aspx?incident=nC52003132855

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Aaron Pachlhofer <aaronp@forl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael A. <mmcmillan@slo.state.nm.us>; Addison Guelker
<addisong@forl.com>

Cc: Crosby, Faith <fcrosby@slo.state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Fasken Oil and Ranch LTD Denton SWD #5; APl 30-025-025-05226; SW Easement SW 295 (NMSLO)
November 29 2019 spill

Good to hear from you Ryan.

I am not sure why there is nothing on the OCD website about this spill, but .

Initially | was discussing this spill with Robert Hamlet, but more recent communication has been with Victoria Venegas. |
believe at this point it will stay under Victoria’s supervision at the OCD until closure, but | could be wrong. Looking at
the Cc list of recipients in my recent emails with Victoria, you have been copied on much of the recent discussion. | have

added Victoria onto this email thread.

| will happily send you data on the spill. The better question is where to start...presently | an trying to figure out how to
shrink the file size of my pdf so | can upload the closure request to the OCD. | think once | accomplish that | can also



email it to you since it will leave our email server. | had previously requested closure after we assessed and remediated,
but more samples were needed as noted below.

Please feel free to call if you like,

(F)FASKE N/

Aaron Pachlhofer, P.G.
Environmental Coordinator
Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd.
6101 Holiday Hill Road
Midland, TX 79707
432-687-1777 Office
830-377-9190 Cell

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Aaron Pachlhofer <aaronp@forl.com>; McMillan, Michael A. <mmcmillan@slo.state.nm.us>; Addison Guelker
<addisong@forl.com>

Cc: Crosby, Faith <fcrosby@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Fasken Qil and Ranch LTD Denton SWD #5; APl 30-025-025-05226; SW Easement SW 295 (NMSLO)
November 29 2019 spill

Aaron,

Send me the info about this spill 1 don’t think | was notified. | do not see any documents on the NMOCD website. Has
there been subsequent incidences after the 11/29/2019 event? Who is the environmental inspector from NMOCD that
you were in contact with regarding this event? Thanks for you assistance.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist
Surface Resources

Office: (575)392-3697

Cell: (505)699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
914 N. Linam Street

Hobbs, NM 88240
rmann@slo.state.nm.us
nmstatelands.org

**Due to the Coronavirus, State Land Office facilities are closed to the public until further notice. Business operations
remain open and our staff can be reached at (505) 827-5760 or www.nmstatelands.org/contact.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.
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From: Aaron Pachlhofer [mailto:aaronp@forl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 9:55 AM

To: McMillan, Michael A. <mmcmillan@slo.state.nm.us>; Addison Guelker <addisong@forl.com>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Crosby, Faith <fcrosby@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fasken Qil and Ranch LTD Denton SWD #5; API 30-025-025-05226; SW Easement SW 295
(NMSLO) November 29 2019 spill

Mike,

Thanks for your email. The spill at the Denton No.5 SWD has been remediated by Fasken and we will be submitting a
request for closure through the OCD’s fee portal. We had previously requested closure, however some additional
samples were needed to satisfy the 2018 OCD spill rule. These samples have been collected and the lab finished
analysis.

| thought that Mr. Mann had been copied on all of communications with the OCD. I'll make sure that he is copied
moving forward so that he can stay informed.

Ryan, if there is anything that you need, please respond with your needs and | will send it to you.

Thanks,

(F)FASK ENlgies
Aaron Pachlhofer, P.G.
Environmental Coordinator
Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd.

6101 Holiday Hill Road

Midland, TX 79707
432-687-1777 Office
830-377-9190 Cell

From: McMillan, Michael A. <mmcmillan@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Addison Guelker <addisong@forl.com>

Cc: Aaron Pachlhofer <aaronp@forl.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Crosby, Faith
<fcrosby@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Fasken Oil and Ranch LTD Denton SWD #5; API 30-025-025-05226; SW Easement SW 295 (NMSLO) November
29 2019 spill

Addison and Aaron:

When | reviewed the renewal for Fasken Qil and Ranch LTD Denton SWD #5; APl 30-025-05226; SW Easement SW 295
(NMSLO), | noticed that Fasken had a spill on November 29, 2019.

Fasken must keep Ryan Mann in the Hobbs Office apprised of this spill and any remediation plans before this easement
can be renewed with the NMSLO.



Thanks You
Mike

505-554-3233

Michael McMillan

Petroleum Specialist

Qil, Gas, and Minerals Division

Water Bureau

505-827-5788

mmcmillan@slo.state.nm.us

**Due to the Coronavirus, State Land Office facilities are closed to the public until further notice. Business operations
remain open and our staff can be reached at (505) 827-5760 or www.nmstatelands.org/contact.
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